Young, Tony

From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: 11 October 2017 17:44

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4714/P

Please upload

Patrick Marfleet
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222

From: belsize Conservation [mailto:bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk]

Sent: 10 October 2017 16:51

To: Marfleet, Patrick <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4714/P

Re : 20 Parkhill Road
We were late in submitting our comments via the dedicated PIN number for Conservation Groups, we
would like nevertheless to comment as follows:

Quote...

“The railings should extend a meter beyond the windows”
D J Kelley

for

BCAAC

...unguote

From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 10:50 AM

To: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4714/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2017/4714/P
Y454662
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